
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

FACILITY INVESTMENT SERVICES AT FT PICKETT, BLACKSTONE, VA AND FT A.P. HILL, BOWLING GREEN, VA

This amendment is issued to provide responses to submitted PPIs and provide separate attachments, as indicated herein.  In addition, the
 proposal due date is extended from 3/16/2023 to 3/21/2023 at 2:00 p.m.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMNENT 0003 
This amendment 0003,  is issued to provide answers to some of the questions received to date.  Further answers are 
forthcoming.  This also provides omitted, unreadable, or corrected Attachments. 

Internal 
tracking 
code Question  Answer 

14A 

The map does not appear to be attached. Can the government provide a map 
for the locations of solid waste containers? 

Maps are provided as separate 
Attachments with Amendment 
0003. 

14B 

Inventory lists for Facility Investment are mentioned within Section J 
Annexes attachment, but not provided “See Excel Spread Sheet Attachment 
J-1502000-0X”. Will the government please provide all inventory listings? 

Inventory lists are provided as 
separate Attachments with 
Amendment 0003. 

14C 

Multiple pages in the Section J Annexes attachment are unreadable. Can the 
government advise what should be located in these spots? Ex: pg 167-168 
(multiple others). Section J Annexes attachment is 

provided with Amendment 0003. 

14I 

C-1503050, spec 3 reads “ELINS in J-0200000-15 include pre-priced Line 
Items, which if a change in COLs level is approved by CNIC can be added 
or deleted to increase or decrease the Contractors level of performance. The 
Government reserves the right to change COLS levels of performance at the 
ELIN prices stated, without further negotiations, by unilateral modification 
to the Contract. Is this to mean we are to provide unit pricing for all COL 
Levels as stated on the ELIN schedule? 

All ELINs, regardless of 
quantity, are to be priced. 

14L 

 
Paragraph a states “The non-cost and the price proposal shall be submitted 
as separate attachments. Paragraph b states “Offerors shall submit three (3) 
hard copies…”. Are offerors to submit proposals electronically, or hard 
copies (binders/books)? 

See B.23 (Submitting your 
proposal) of the RFP.  Electronic 
or hand carried proposals are not 
acceptable; the commercial 
carrier must be utilized. 

16D 

Can the government please provide information about the incumbent 
c.ontract for services rendered at Ft. AP Hill, including name of contractor 
as well as annual FFP and IDIQ values?  

No current contract exists at Fort 
AP Hill. 

16E 
Has the current Solicitation changed significantly from the incumbent 
contract? If so, please describe any major differences. 

Offerors are to review and submit 
a proposal in response to the 
solicitation and the applicable 
attachments. 
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18D Will the Government release PWS Section F? 
See Amendment 0003 (provides 
Section F reference).   

18E 
Are the cover page, first page (containing the statement per AM 01) and 
TOC counted against the 100-page limit in the Non-Price Volume? 

Yes, they are counted in the page 
limit 

18I 
Exhibits A through E are not identified as such in the RFP documentation. 
Can the Government clarify which forms or pages represent said Exhibits? 

Exhibits A through E were 
provided with the initial RFP 
posting as J-0200000-14 ELINs. 

18J Please confirm whether key personnel resumes are required in proposals. 

See Sections L and M of the RFP 
for proposal content 
requirements.  Resumes are only 
required where instructed in the 
RFP. 

20A 

Given that the proposal for this effort needs to be mailed out on Monday to 
ensure an on-time arrival, will the government be providing an extension to 
the due date to allow contractors to incorporate the Q&A and any 
forthcoming amendments to ensure an accurate proposal? 

See Amendment 0003 (extends 
Solicitation closing). 

 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


